Ontario Energy Board Commission de I'énergie

P.O. Box 2319 de I'Ontario »
27" Floor C.P. 2319
2300 Yonge Street 27¢ étage
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 2300, rue Yonge
L e | g

Telephone: 416-481-1967 Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Facsimile: 416-440-7656 Téléphone: 416-481-1967 Ontario
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273 Télécopieur: 416-440-7656

Numeéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273
BY E-MAIL

February 6, 2019

Michael Buonaguro

Counsel, Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers
24 Humber Trail

Toronto, Ontario

M6S 4C1

Dear Mr. Buonaguro:

Re: Request for intervenor status and cost eligibility
Combined Proceeding — Applications by Union Gas Limited (Union Gas)
and Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge Gas) to clear 2016 balances in
certain Demand Side Management deferral and variance accounts.
Ontario Energy Board File Numbers: EB-2018-0300 and EB-2018-0301

This is in response to your request for late intervenor status and cost eligibility
submitted on January 17, 2019 on behalf of the Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable
Growers (OGVG) in the referenced combined proceeding.

Due to an administrative error, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) did not address
OGVG's request as part of Procedural Order No. 1 dated January 21, 2019.

OGVG is approved as an intervenor and is eligible to apply for an award of costs under
the Ontario Energy Board’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, intervenors were required to submit interrogatories
by February 4, 2019 and Enbridge Gas and Union Gas are required to submit their
responses to the interrogatories by February 19, 2019. Although the date for submitting
interrogatories has passed, the OEB is making provision for OGVG to submit late
interrogatories. If OGVG wishes to submit interrogatories in relation to the evidence filed
by Union Gas and Enbridge Gas, it must file its interrogatories with the OEB and serve
a copy on Union Gas and Enbridge Gas, by February 11, 2019. If Enbridge Gas or
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Union Gas require additional time to respond to the interrogatories of OGVG, they
should inform the OEB by February 19, 2019 and request an extension.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Rudra Mukher;ji
Associate Registrar
Office of the Registrar

C: All parties in EB-2018-0300 and EB-2018-0301



